

mohamedabdelgleil4@gmail.com

+971564519106 +201201414896

Elmahalla Elkubra

+201201414896

EGYPT

Software skills

Autocad

Revit

Sketchup

Lumion

Photoshop

Illustrator

3ds max

### Mohamed Ali Abd-Elgleil Mossa Architect

#### Obiective

Achieve a challenging position where I can use my knowledge and experience in Architecture .

The most important thing to me is to be the backbone of my work, using any tool to increase my experience in my field, discussion to have the most right and clear Solution Achieve my goals with the best skills I can do, learn The greatest amount of science I can learn In the journey of my life.

### Personal Information



July 22,1996 , Elgharbia , Egypt Egyptian Single Completed Mother tongue

## Education



Tanta university , Architecture Dept. Graduated : 2019 - GPA : 3.25

**Highly Proficient** 

October 2017

March 2013

Sketchup course in Tanta

January 2017

**Bachelor Degree** 

November 2016

Autocad course in Tanta

**Revit course in Tanta** 

Photoshop learning course

# **Career History**



Architect (May 2022 to Present ..... Company : MAP Design - Mansoura , Egypt

Architect & Interior Designer (April 2021 to December 2021) Company : Oasis Crown Engineering - Abu Dhabi , UAE

Architect & Interior Designer (February 2020 to February 2021) Company : Gloxinia Gallery - Abu Dhabi , UAE

Architect (September 2019 to January 2020) Comapny : Perfect Planer - Elgharbia , Egypt

- Communication.
- Ability to Work Under Pressure.

Skills

- Decision Making.
- Time Management.
- Self-motivation.
- Conflict Resolution.
- Leadership.
- Adaptability.